From: MPS Mailbox

To: Executive Leadership Team; Andrew Johnson; Sally So

Cc: Executive Support Team; [aga ; MPS Mailbox
Subject: FOR INFO: Estimates briefing pack | Update 20/10/2023 PM [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Friday, 20 October 2023 2:45:21 PM

Good afternoon,

A further round of updates have been made.
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Kind regards

Ministerial and Parliamentary Services

Parliamentary, Governance and Assurance | Deputy Electoral Commissioner Group
Australian Electoral Commission

Section 47F

From: MPS Mailbox <min.parl@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 10:31 AM

To: Executive Leadership Team <ExecutiveleadershipTeam@aec.gov.au> Gk -
_ Andrew Johnson <Andrew.Johnson@aec.gov.au>; Sally So <Sally.So@aec.gov.au>
®&HSection 47F
e
I

Subject: FOR INFO: Estimates briefing pack | Update 20/10/2023 AM [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good morning,

MPS will update your Estimates folders today.

The online pack is available in the MPS SharePoint > Briefing packs library. Open in Browser for Bookmarks to navigate or download a
point-in-time copy.
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Updates made:
Update 1 Issued 20/10/2023 09:30AM
Item No. Item name What has changed
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
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